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This Addendum No. 01 is issued to clarify the received clarifications from the Preproposal Conference 
that took place via Teams on 23 February 2023. 
 
The RFP RO23-005 for the provision of services for Analytical Study on Migration, Environment, and 
Climate Change in the East and Horn of Africa Region” that was published in UNGM and IOM website 
on 15 February 2023 

 
A. Clarifications received during the Pre-Proposal Conference 
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR ANALYTICAL STUDY ON MIGRATION, ENVIRONMENT, 
AND CLIMATE CHANGE IN THE EAST AND HORN OF AFRICA REGION  

Num Questions  Answers 

1 
Can the climate-conflict nexus be 
integrated into the assignment? 

No, the assignment is centered around the 12 commitments and 5 
requests articulated by signatory states to the Kampala Ministerial 
Declaration on Migration, Environment and Climate Change (MECC), as 
one of the outcomes of the assignment is the development of the 
Kampala Declaration Action Plan. Therefore the analytical study will 
undertake a stock-take of the ‘state of affairs’ related to the 12 
commitments and also an analysis of the UNFCCC processes, 
mechanisms and political structures that can be leveraged to support 
the commitments and the 5 requests. As CC-conflict is not one of the 
12 commitments, it is not expected to feature as a particular topic of 
the analytical study. 

2 

On the engagement with youth 
advocates, is there a group already 
formed that the consultancy firm can 
engage with or is it expected that they 
should reach through their own 
networks? Are there any other 
vulnerable groups the consultancy firm 
should reach out to? 

There is a pre-formed group, who have been formed and supported by 
IOM, the UNFCCC’s YOUNGO programme and Chatham House’s 
‘Common Future Conversations’ programme. This group contributed 
to the Kampala Declaration and are thus also expected to contribute to 
the Analytical Study and Action Plan. IOM’s Country Offices can put the 
firm in touch with civil society, diaspora and migrant groups, but we do 
also expect the consultancy firm to cast a wider net and propose other 
contacts and/or groups to us. 

3 

Would the consultancy firm be 
expected to consult with all those 
groups in all 15 signatory countries or 
would a sample of countries suffice? 

A sample of countries would be sufficient- this can be discussed and 
agreed with the Expert Working Group. One of their tasks is to 
contribute to the study. 

4 
How does the consultancy firm engage 
with the Expert Working Group? 
Physically or virtually? 

There will be 2 opportunities for physical engagement with the EWG. 
The first when the group has their first meeting- the consultancy firm 
will be invited to attend in order to make contacts, connections and 
consult with the representatives. The second towards the end of the 
assignment when the EWG will again meet to review the first draft of 
the Action Plan and provide their inputs. Aside from that, e-mail, calls 
and video chats would be the main mode of communication. 

5 
What is the geographical location of 
the assignment? 

As this is mostly a desk study with virtual consultations, aside from the 
2 physical conferences, the geographical location is open. 

6 
Who are the interviewees- UN and 
others or can we also interview CSOs 
etc… 

There is not particular requirement to interview UN organisations. As 
the assignment is pinned to the Kampala Declaration’s 12 
commitments and 5 requests, and as it was also developed with input 
from the migrant perspectives, from CSOs and youth, the same, wide 
group of interviewees would be expected, so the evidence presented 
by the study reflects the comprehensiveness of the Kampala 
Declaration, and the Action Plan is relevant to all stakeholders.  

7 
Who would the contract be with? IOM 
Kenya or Global IOM in Geneva? 

IOM’s Regional Office for the East and Horn of Africa based in Kenya. 


